
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

February 11, 1955 

Mr. George Singletary 
Railroad Conimission of Texas 
Oil and Gas Division 
Tribune Building 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Dear George: 

I enclose copies of orders and transcripts with which this 
Conmission has recently been concerned in matters involving 
•borderline* pool areas* These include our Order R-571 in 
Case 792, and Order R-572 in Case 798. 

Sincerely, 

WBM:nr 
W. B. Macey 
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Octooer 22, 

Mr. Ernest A. Hanson 
P. 0. Box 8£2 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Re: Ibex Company's No. 1 Hanson, 
SW/U Sec. 25-26S-31E, Eddy 
County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Hanson: 

Reference is made to your l e t t e r of October l6th 
and our personal conversation, pertaining to the above captioned 
well. 

Vfe are going to advertise the creation of the North 
Mason-Delaware Pool for the regular November 17th hearing. This 
case w i l l be separate from the other nomenclature cases and w i l l 
include the establishment of a basic allowable and possibly other 
pool rules i n accordance with our Commission. I believe i t would be 
advisable for some representative of the Ibex Company to be present 
at the hearing to support the creation of the pool as an extension 
to the presently producing North Mason Field i n Texas and to support 
the establishment of an allowable greater than our present standard 
unit. 

I f we can help you or anyone connected with the Ibex 
Company on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

W. B. Macey 
Secretary - Director 

WBM:jh 

cc: S. J. Stanley 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
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E R N E S T A. HANSON 

.On, OPERATOR 

P. O. BOX 852 

I&S* WELL, . NEW MEXICO 

October.16,.19$k 

Mr. W. B. Macey, Director, 
Oil Conservation Commission, 
P. 0. Box 871, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico. 

Re: The Ibex Company-#l Hanson, 
SW| Sec. 25-26S-31E, NMPM, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

/ A 

Dear Mr. Macey: 

You wil l no doubt recall my informal v i s i t to your Santa Fe office on the 
morning of October lh in connection with whatever proceedures or hearings may be 
required before the Commission in connection with a new oi l discovery from Upper 
Delaware Sand by the subject well which would appear to be a North extension of oil 
production a distance of one mile North of similar production in the North Mason Pool, 
Loving County, Texas. 

I t is my recollection of your decision at that time that the Commission 
would at its regular meeting on November 17, #n its own motion set an allowable for 
this well and area equal to the usual, basic well allowable for a l l wells, and for a 
period of six months from that date. 

After thinking over our discussion, I wonder i f i t would not be in order for 
the Ibex Company as operator, to supply at that time a l l essential information developed 
to date for the purpose of showing that i t would be reasonable to include the new 
discovery area as a North extension to the known producing North Mason Field. I 
mention i t at this time because considerable basic data should now be available for 
evidence and testimony but no doubt i t would have to be compiled, mapped and interpreted 
in usuable form, and sometime would of course be required to get the job done. 

I realize of course, that there is about a mile of area where no wells have 
been drilled between these two producing parts. This intervention does allow some 
chance that dry holes might be drilled in between the two parts and thus in effect set 
up two separate fields. I thought I might remind you of the need sooner or later for 
more data or information on the field areas, besides the brief factual statement 
that you suggested I might supply to support^a temporary order of the Commission. 

I will try to call you next Tuesday morning and I thought that you might 
have a chance to give the matter some additional review with this letter as a 
reminder. 

ERNEST A. HANSON 
EiHsjs 

CC: The Ibex Company 
Graham, Texas. 
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RoSWEtL PETHOLEUM BV1I.THNO 

PHONES 4630 OH 4631 

67 RIVERSIDE 

PHONE 3645 

E R N E S T A . H A N S O N 

O I L O P E R A T O R 

P. o. BOX 852 

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 

• j November 6, 195h 

Mr. U. Boyd Street, 
The Ibex Company, 
P. 0. Box 009, 

/Graham, Texas. 

Dear Boyds 

Ret Ibex Compan"s 01 Hanson, 
SW* Sec. 2$-26S-31E, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. 

/r^, With further reference to letter dated October 22, 19Sh, from the New Mexico 
1borimission to me, I have not been able to reach that office by phone to ask whether the 
j ̂ obiinission wanted us to follow any special procedure or to furnish any particular 
! information on the North Mason-Delaware Pool for the regular November 17th hearing. 

I am therefore assuming that an attorney for this Commission w i l l ask the 
questionst and that we might check on i t when in Sante Fe the preceding day. As agreed, 
T^lan to furnish a contour map either on the Delaware Lime or Sand showing local 
kUjuctural relations, and would suggest that your superintendent make available comple­
tion information including geological markers, on the Hanson No. 1 f i e l d extension into 
New Mexico, and on a producing well or two, on the Texas side nearest to said well. The 
Commission might also ask for market information and recommended f i e l d area. 

See you in Santa Fe on the l6th. 

Sincerely, 

- 7 ' ' <- -x 

ERNEST A. HANSON 

EAHtjs 

CCt New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, 
P. C. Box 871, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico. 
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REQUEST FOR THE EXTENSION OF AN EXISinNGoPOOL 

O R ^ 

THE CREATION OF A NEW POOL 

TO: The Oil Conservation Commission Date .Qctoher...^ , \9..$k 
State of New Mexico 

The , The.Xbex.C.orap.any Hanson 
Name of Operator Name of Lease 

JL Located ,330. feet from the.. South line and —330 feet 
V/ell No. 

from the ."Wast Une of § O A . Sect ion 2$ 26..S 3,1.1 
Section Township Range 

is outside the boundaries of any pool producing from the same formation. On the basis of the information submitted here­

with on form C-105, we hereby request that the North . M a s o n ^ 

pool be extended to include the following described area.... 

or that a new pool be created to include the following described area. 

Suggested name: N.pxth..Ms.QjQ..P.Q.Ql 

Name of Producing Formation:.....Up5er...D.elaw.are Sand 

.T.h.e...Ibex..C.Qmpa ny 
Operator 


